
Correction of  Errors in Nouns

Some nouns are used in singular form.

We don’t use “s” or “es” with these nouns.

Sheep بھیڑ Cattle مویشی

Fish مچھلی Deer رن
 
ہ

Poor  ب
 

غری People لوگ

Hair ب ال Swine ؤر

 

س

Luggage سامان Vacation تعطیلات

Poetry اعری

 

ش Infantry پیدل فوج

Cavalry گھڑسوار Scenery نظارہ
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My sheeps are grazing. (Incorrect)

My sheep are grazing. (Correct)

My hairs are silky. (Incorrect)

My hair are silky. (Correct)



Correction of  Errors in Nouns

Some nouns are used in plural form

News خبر؛ خبریں Orders حکم؛ احکامات

Socks رابیں
 
ج Trousers ب اجامہ

Scissors قینچی Tongs چمٹا؛ چمٹی

Spectacles عینک Studies پڑھائ

Arms اسلحہ Goods سامان

Mumps کن پیڑے Politics ب

 

سیاس

Innings اننگز Mathematics رب اضی

Measles خسرہ Ethics اخلاقیات
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Pakistan won the match by an inning. 

(Incorrect)

Pakistan won the match by an 

innings(Correct)



Correction of  Errors in Nouns

Some nouns are used in singular form when 

they are used after a number.

Dozen درجن Gross

12)گرس

(عہدرجنوں کا مجمو

Score

بیس )کوڑی

(چیزوںکاامجموعہ

Hundred سو

Thousand رار

 

 
ہ Head فی کس

Pair جوڑا Yoke ی بیلوں کی جوڑ
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He gave me three hundreds rupees. 

(Incorrect)

He gave me three hundred 

rupees(Correct)

He has two yokes of oxen. (Incorrect)

He has two yokes of oxen. (Correct)



Correction of  Errors in Nouns

We always use singular verbs after collective 

noun when action of its member is united
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We always use a plural verb after collective 

noun when the action of its member is not 

united

The jury were unanimous in its verdict. 

(Incorrect)

The jury was unanimous in its verdict. 

(Correct)

For Example

The jury was divided in their verdict. 

(Incorrect)

The jury were divided in their verdict. 

(Correct)

For Example



Correction of  Errors in Nouns

Material nouns have no plural number.

www.ilmocean.com

Abstract nouns have no plural numbers. If 

we want to indicate their number, we use the 

words, “piece of , pieces of, acts of etc.

He had a bag of rices. (Incorrect)

He had a bag of rice.  (Correct)

For Example

He gave me an advice (Incorrect)

He gave me a piece of advice. (Correct)

For Example

He gave many advices (Incorrect)

He gave me many pieces of advice (Correct)


